
 
From: Pena, Christian [mailto:cpena@cooley.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2014 10:11 AM 
To: Jeanette Spriggs 
Cc: Wendel, Henry 
Subject: Consummation Notices 
 
Jeanette, Per our conversations, below please find the consummation information for the various 
applications we have been speaking about. Please note that there are 4 receive-only applications that 
were filed upon closing which included a statement that consummation had been completed, however 
they do not show as granted in IBFS. If you have any questions or need any additional information, please 
let me know. Thanks again for all of your assistance with these applications. 
   
Consummation date 9/15/2014 
  
SES-T/C-20140723-00611 
SES-T/C-20140723-00609 
SES-T/C-20140723-00610 
SES-T/C-20140916-00732 (Receive-Only filed at closing and included consummation notification but does 
not show as granted) 
SES-T/C-20140723-00613 
SES-T/C-20140723-00612  
SES-T/C-20140916-00733 (Receive-Only filed at closing and included consummation notification but does 
not show as granted) 
   
Consummation date 9/17/2014 
  
SES-ASG-20140903-00692 
SES-ASG-20140903-00690 
SES-ASG-20140903-00691 
SES-ASG-20140917-00737 (Receive-Only filed at closing and included consummation notification but does 
not show as granted) 
SES-ASG-20140903-00687 
SES-ASG-20140903-00693 
SES-ASG-20140917-00751 (Receive-Only filed at closing and included consummation notification but does 
not show as granted) 
  
  
Christian J. Pena  
Cooley LLP 
1299 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW • Suite 700  
Washington, DC  20004-2400 
Direct: +1 202 776 2552 • Fax: +1 202 842 7899 
Email: cpena@cooley.com  
  
  
  
 
  ________________________________   
 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are 

mailto:cpena@cooley.com


not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original 
message. If you are the intended recipient, please be advised that the content of this message is subject 
to access, review and disclosure by the sender's Email System Administrator. 

 


